
 
                                 PUBLIC NOTICE 

City of Alameda Healthcare District, August 14, 2023 
 
 √ Included in the PDF posted on August 11, 2023 
 

   CITY OF ALAMEDA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 14, 2023 
OPEN SESSION: 5:30PM 

 
Open Session: AH – Conference Room A  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87687357210?pwd=KzI5U3NrQU1Ga2FjTUpHV0UyY1Fudz09 

 
Meeting ID: 876 8735 7210 

Passcode: 065079 
 

Dial by your location 
669 444 9171 US 
669 900 6833 US 

 
Office of the Clerk: 510-263-8223 

Members of the public who wish to comment on agenda items will be given an opportunity before or during the consideration of each agenda item. Those 
wishing to comment must complete a speaker card indicating the agenda item that they wish to address and present to the District Clerk.  This will ensure your 
opportunity to speak.  Please make your comments clear and concise, limiting your remarks to no more than three (3) minutes.  

I. Call to Order                                    Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
                     President 
 

II. Roll Call                Alixandria Williams,  
   District Clerk  

III. General Public Comment 

IV. Adjourn into Executive Closed Session 

V. Closed Session Agenda          

 A. Call to Order  Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
President  

 B. Report on Health Care Trade Secrets  Health and Safety Code 
Sec. 32106 

 C.  Potential Litigation   Government. Code Sec. 
54956.9 

 
VI. Adjourn to Open Session 

 
VII. Reconvene to Public Session 

  
VIII. Announcements From Closed Session                                                       Dr. Robert Deutsch,  

   President  
IX. REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 



 
                                 PUBLIC NOTICE 

City of Alameda Healthcare District, August 14, 2023 
 
 √ Included in the PDF posted on August 11, 2023 
 

A 1) Presentation on Bond Financing  Gary Hicks 

 
B  YTD AHS Reports 

✔ 1) Alameda Health System / Alameda Hospital Update  
ENCLOSURE  

Mario Harding, CAO  
Alameda and San 
Leandro Hospitals  

✔ 2) Patient Experience 
 ENCLOSURE  

Christoper Adams,  
VP of Patient Care 
Services 

✔ 3) Financial Update 
 ENCLOSURE   

Kimberly Miranda, 
AHS CFO 

 4) 
Alameda Hospital Medical Staff Update 

Dr. Nikita Joshi, 
AH Medical Staff Chief  

 
C District & Operational Updates INFORMATIONAL 

 1)) District Reports  

 
 

2) President’s Report 
 

Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
President  
 

 3) Alameda Health System Board Liaison Report  David Sayen  

✓ 4) Alameda Hospital Liaison Report Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
President   

 5) Executive Director Report 
 

Debi Stebbins,  
Executive Director  

      6) 
District – AHS Joint Planning Committee Update  
 

Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
President  
Gayle Codiga,  
1st Vice President 

 
D Consent Agenda  

✔ 1)) Acceptance of Minutes, June 12, 2023 
ENCLOSURE   

Dr. Robert Deutsch,  
President   

✔ 2) Acceptance of May and June 2023 Financial Statements 
ENCLOSURE    

Dr. Robert Deutsch, 
President  
 

 
 
 



 
                                 PUBLIC NOTICE 

City of Alameda Healthcare District, August 14, 2023 
 
 √ Included in the PDF posted on August 11, 2023 
 

E Action items   

      1)) Renewal of Executive Director Contract Through June 30, 2024 
 

Dr. Robert Deutsch,  
President   

 2) Extension of Jaber Distribution through June 30, 2024 
 

Debi Stebbins,  
Executive Director  

 3) Partial Distribution of April 2023 Parcel Tax Payment  
 

Debi Stebbins,  
Executive Director 

      4) Proposal for Capital Updates at Peral Street Apartments  
 

Debi Stebbins,  
Executive Director 

 
F October 10, 2023, Agenda Preview 
 1) Acceptance of August 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes 
 2)  Acceptance of July and August 2023 Financial Statements 

  
G  Informational Items:  YTD AHS Reporting (CAO Hospital, Quality, Financial, Medical Staff) 
 1) General Public Comments 

 
 
   XI.    Adjournment 

Next Scheduled 
Meeting Date  

Tuesday, October 10, 2023 
(2nd Monday, every other 
month or as scheduled) 

 

Closed Session 
4:30Pm 

Open Session 
5:30 PM 

 

 
 



Alameda Hospital Update
presented to Alameda Health Care District Board Meeting  ●  August 14, 2023

Mario Harding, FACHE, Chief Administrative Officer-Community Hospitals
Alameda Hospital and San Leandro Hospital
Acting VP, System Support Services



AHS Strategic Pillars



Sustainability:
Financials







Sustainability:
HVAC Infrastructure 

Update 



• Phasing of the project will 
take place over 5 years with 
total cost upward of 
$15,000,000 depending on 
inflation of construction costs 
over this time period.

• Expect the cost for FY24 to 
range between $1,250,000 
and $1,630,000 depending 
on costs for replacement 
when we begin each project.

• Capital cost for FY24 will 
come from AHS emergency 
capital fund.

HVAC Infrastructure 
Replacement Plan 



Quality Care



Alameda Hospital True North Metric Dashboard









Staff & Physician 
Experience



2023 AHS Culture of Safety Survey 





• Ronica Shelton retired on August 4th. 
Thanks Ronica for your service to AH!!

• Chris Adams will serve as VP of 
Patient Care Services for Alameda 
Hospital and San Leandro Hospital  



Community Connection



Happenings/Upcoming Events

Leadership Alameda 2023- 2024 - Alameda 
Chamber of Commerce

Mario will participate in the 2023-24 class. 
Kick-off September 14th

https://www.alamedachamber.com/leadership-alameda-starting-fall-of-2023/
https://www.alamedachamber.com/leadership-alameda-starting-fall-of-2023/




Patient Experience Alameda 
Hospital
May 2023

*** Confidential Peer Review Communication – Protected by Evidence Code section 1157 ***



Alameda Hospital June 2023

*** Confidential Peer Review Communication – Protected by Evidence Code section 1157 ***

H-CAHPS (N= 63)
N may vary by question

FY22
Baseline

FY23
Goal FY23 YTD May     

2023
June     
2023

Overall Hospital Rating 59.29 71.66 66.11 73.18 64.21
Communication with Nurses 64.75 79.42 72.32 71.45 71.45
Communication with Doctors 71.94 79.83 77.69 71.45 69.67
Cleanliness and Quietness of Hospital 
Environment* (*2 questions-noted below) 60.14 65.63 59.21 58.09 55.97

Quietness (no separate goal set) 50.78 NA 47.47 40.77 48.96
Cleanliness (no separate goal set) 69.51 NA 70.96 75.42 62.99

Responsiveness of Hospital Staff 60.5 65.52 63.85 60.93 54.07
Communication about Medicines 48.49 63.11 59.49 61.88 56.86
Care Transitions 40.18 51.84 43.91 48.58 45.63
Discharge Information 84.74 87.23 83.55 81.70 89.51



Action Plan

*** Confidential Peer Review Communication – Protected by Evidence Code section 1157 ***

Metrics with opportunity 
for improvement

Follow-Up Actions Date of 
Completion

Rate the Hospital and 
key drivers

• Actions to drive patient experience across AHS. 
Standards - GIFT is the service standard for the organization 

• Angela Ng attending monthly AH Leadership to discuss patient experience and 
actions for all departments

• Weekly push out of patient comments to all units for real time follow up.

• Data shared at physician and staff department meetings. Patient comments shared.

• ED Welcome Pamphlet roll out February 2023.

• SMILE board (Safety, Metrics, Issues, Logistics, Encouragement) on all units

• Sentact Rounding (EOC, TJC readiness, and patient rounding) done weekly on units

• Increased compliance with leader rounding daily. Began including assistance by 
House Supervisors in May.

• Medication Education sheet and Patient Handbook roll out February 2023

• New Patient Whiteboards installed February 2023

Ongoing

Care Transition 
domain-preferences 
taken into account in
d/c planning

• Care Transition Managers are focusing on Sentact patient rounding prior to 
discharge. Ongoing



Alameda District Board Presentation
8/14/2023

1



May Financial Report
Volume Highlights – Alameda Acute

2

MTD 
Actual

Var % Var | YTD 
Actual

YTD 
Budget

Var % Var | Var % Var

ACUTE  --------------------          
       General Acute Days 1,187 230 24.00% 12,933 9,898 3,035 30.70% 2,063 19.00%
       General Acute Discharges 249 37 17.50% 2,484 2,113 371 17.60% 305 14.00%

    Average Daily Census 38.3 7.4 24.00% 38.6 29.5 9.1 30.70% 6.2 19.00%
    Average Length of Stay 4.8 0.3 5.50% 5.2 4.7 0.5 11.10% 0.2 4.40%
    Adjusted Patient Days 1,981 399 25.20% 21,464 16,492 4,972 30.10% 3,520 19.60%
    Adjusted Discharges 416 65 18.60% 4,123 3,521 602 17.10% 525 14.60%
    Occupancy % 58% 0% 0.00% 58% 45% 0% 0.00% 0% 0.00%
    Observation Equiv Days 18 -75 -80.90% 1,560 956 604 63.20% 233 17.50%
         
    Total Paid FTE 542 47 8.00% 588 582 -6 -1.00% -14 -2.40%
    Total Productive FTE 485 19 3.70% 513 495 -18 -3.70% -14 -2.80%
    Total Adjusted Patient Days 1,981 399 25.20% 21,464 16,492 4,972 30.10% 3,520 19.60%
    Total Adjusted Discharges 416 65 18.60% 4,123 3,521 602 17.10% 525 14.60%
    Total Paid FTE per AOB 8.48 3.06 26.50% 9.17 11.81 2.64 22.40% 1.55 14.40%
    Worked Hours Per APD 43.3 13 23.10% 45.8 57.4 11.7 20.30% 7.5 14.00%
    Worked Hours Per AD 207 48 18.80% 238 269 31 11.50% 27 10.30%

    Emergency Visits 1,485 32 2.20% 15,452 13,442 2,010 15.00% 1,947 14.40%
       IP Surgeries 32 -4 -10.20% 350 379 -29 -7.70% -12 -3.30%
       OP Surgeries 95 -13 -11.80% 1,121 1,424 -303 -21.30% -360 -24.30%
    Total Surgeries 127 -16 -11.40% 1,471 1,803 -332 -18.40% -372 -20.20%
    Clinic Visits 1,147 124 12.20% 11,460 11,121 339 3.10% 359 3.20%
    CMI Alameda 1.431 0.041 2.9% 1.43 1.48 -0.050 -3.4% -0.05 -3.4%

MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE PRIOR YEAR-TO-DATE

MTD 
Budget

YTD PY 
Actual |

212 2,179

  
957 10,870

30.9 32.4
4.5 5

47% 49%
93 1,327

1,583 17,944
350 3,597

  
589 574

350 3,597
11.53 10.72

503 499
1,583 17,944

56.3 53.2
254 266

36 362
108 1,481

1,453 13,505

143 1,843
1,023 11,101
1.390 1.48



May Financial Report
Volume Highlights – Alameda Skilled Nursing

3

MTD Actual MTD Budget Var %Var | YTD Actual YTD Budget Var % Var | YTD Budget Var % Var |

VOLUME & LABOR MANAGEMENT

SNF Patient Days 4,474 4,457                  17 0.4% 49,539 51,975 (2,436) -4.7% 52,054 (2,515) -4.8%

SNF Discharges 11 11 0 0.0% 124 150 (26) -17.3% 160 (36) -22.5%

Average Daily Census               144            144 1 0.4% 147.9 155.2 (7) -4.7% 155.4 (8) -4.8%

Average Length of Stay 406.7 405.2 2 0.4% 399.5 346.5 (53) -15.3% 325.3 (74) -22.8%

Occupancy % 93% 93% 0% 0% 89% 93% -4% -5% 96% -7% -8%

Bed Holds 38.0 58.0 (20) -34.4% 582.0 587.5 (6) -0.9% 510.5 71 14.0%

PRIOR YEAR-TO-DATE

SNF-----------------------

MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE



May 2023 Financial Report
Length of Stay – Variance Opportunity

4

 LOS Variance Days:  The total # of actual days in a bed in excess of the allowed # of days from national 
and State regulatory acuity models.  May:  744 days which is an 42% month over month increase and is 
a 125% increase year over year May. **Primary contributor to MoM increase for entire organization**

 LOS Variance Dollars: The AHS additional cost of resources due to the variance days for May was $1.1M 
(calculated at $1,500/day).  Does not include the $3.6M opportunity cost of the bed being unavailable 
for another patient (weighted average per diem reimbursement all heads in a bed $4,883).

Alameda Hospital (AH)



May 2023 Financial Report
Alameda District Hospital Financial Statement

5

 Monthly Operating Reviews (MOR) with each 
entity leaders/managers underway and have 
identified opportunities for improvement.  
Implementing action plans.
o Bridge plans to close financial gap in 

process

 Next Steps
o Add entity Key Statistics
o Allocate Performance Improvement 

Initiatives
o Validate Revenue and understand 

collection ratios
o Continue work to direct cost all feasible 

expenses
o Physician expense/AHMG reporting 

moving forward
o Develop service line financial statements 

for next year FY24
o Examples:   Cardiology, Post Acute, 

Behavioral Health



May Financial Report
AHD Acute Highlights

6

 Alameda District Hospital acute average daily census was 38.3 in May which is 58% occupancy.   Census has 
decreased over budget for the month with a YTD of 38.6.

 Acute Volume and Revenue Highlights:

o CMI is at 1.43, 2.9% above budget for the month and 3.4% below budget YTD.  Generally, a higher 
CMI increases the expected LOS.

o LOS decreased in the month to 4.8; above budget of 4.5.  YTD LOS is 5.2 and PY was 5.0. 

o Observation days has decreased to 18 and is below budget of 93.  Case Management implemented a 
dedicated UM RN starting June to more accurately capture observation vs. inpatient stays.

o Surgeries decreased to 127 in May below budget of 143. 2 ORs are open and the OR Committee has 
agreed to assess utilization and efficiency for the need of a 3rd OR. 

• OP Surgery is below budget by 13 and 11.8%; YTD below budget by 21.3%

• IP Surgery is below budget by 4 and 10.2%; YTD below budget by 7.7%

 Expenses

o Registry and Overtime are above budget due to staffing shortages and difficulty recruiting. Overtime 
has also increased due to traveler reductions

• Advocating for earlier discharge times.

• Reviewing registry usage and working to standardize process and suppliers.  Reviewing 
contract with Vaya and looking at other registries that AHS is using. Nurse Manager 
regularly attending MDRs and advocating for earlier discharge times.

• New Nurse Residents anticipated completion of Graduate Program in July 2023.

• Dedicated RN recruiter



April Financial Report
AHD Skilled Nursing Highlights

7

 Skilled Nursing Volume and Revenue Highlights:

o Patient days were above budget by 17 days or 0.4%. Including bed holds of 38, patient days are over 
budget

o Discharges were at budget as well as Daily Census

o LOS was above budget by 0.4% 

 Expenses

o Registry FTE has decreased 37.2% YTD

  



Financial Report
AHD Key Facts

8

 Alameda District Hospital acute average daily census runs approximately 58% occupancy; mostly 
admissions coming through the ED.   YTD census is 38.6.

o Med surg and Tele (58 beds) 

o ICU census (8 Beds)

o Clinics include Wound Care Clinic & Marina Wellness Center

 Skilled Nursing runs at approximately 80% capacity; mostly admissions from AHS hospitals.

o Hospital (Subacute 35 beds) 

o Park Bridge (120 beds) and 

  



Appendix

AHS Finance Committee Presentation 

9



May 2023 Financial Report 
Finance Committee - 7/05/2023

10



May 2023 Financial Report
Volume Highlights

11



May 2023 Financial Report
Length of Stay – Variance Opportunity

12

 LOS Variance Days:  The total # of actual days in a bed in excess of the allowed # of days from national 
and state regulatory acuity models. May: 2,502 days which is 8% month over month increase and is 
17.7% increase year over year May.

 LOS Variance Dollars: The AHS estimated additional cost of resources due to the variance days for May 
was $3.8M (calculated at $1,500/day). Does not include the $12.2M opportunity cost of the bed being 
unavailable to another patient (weighted average per diem reimbursement all heads in a bed $4,883).  

Acute Care Hospitals:  HGH, SLH (excludes Rehab), AH



May 2023 Financial Report
Highlights

13

 Operating revenue continues to exceed budget due to improved patient volumes and mix of 
services, Supplemental funding, Revenue Cycle performance and Measure A receipts.

 Operating expenses continue to exceed budget driven by higher than budget LOS and patient days; 
driving up labor costs and supply costs.  Labor rates significantly over budget.

 Non-operating is unfavorable for the month and year due to imputed lease interest required for the 
implementation of GASB 87.

 Net Income is favorable for the month and above budget by $0.4M.  YTD Net Income is $37.1M and 
below budget by $4.8M.

 EBIDA is favorable and above budget for the month and YTD.
  



May 2023 Financial Report
Net Patient Services Revenue Highlights

14

 Gross patient service revenue is favorable to budget driven by patient days (7.0%), clinic visits (16.2%), 
surgeries (9.3%), and trauma cases (13.6%).  

• The average LOS is 6.1 for the month and improved over YTD trend.  YTD LOS is 6.4 which is above 
PYTD of 5.9 and 8.5%. CMI is above budget for the month by 4.5%.  YTD CMI is above budget by 
0.9% and above prior year at 1.528.

 NPSR Collection ratio was 18.5% and above budget, but below trend.  Higher patient volumes, mix of 
services and improvement in payor mix toward commercial contributed to the positive results in the 
month.  YTD, at 18.6% and 0.4% better than budget; reflecting positive mix and revenue cycle 
performance. 

 Longer LOS trend is negatively impacting the Zero Balance Analysis resulting in a lower collection ratio 
due to medical necessity denials and lower reimbursement for administrative days.  



May 2023 Financial Report
Governmental and Other Revenue Highlights

15

 Other government programs was favorable for the month driven by Measure A funds ($2.6M), Medi-Cal 
Rate Range CY21 ($5.4M), GME FY18 ($2.2M) and offset by SNF Supplement FY22 ($1.7M).   YTD favorable 
by $66.4M driven by:

• Medi-Cal Waiver:  GPP ($4.0M) and CalAIM ECM ($0.5M) 
• Measure A and Parcel Tax:  Measure A ($24.4M) 
• Supplemental Programs:  Largest positive variances are QIP ($24.9M), Rate Range CY21 ($5.4M) and 

offset SNF Supplement recoupment ($9.2M).   All other variances are less than $5.0M by program.

 Other operating revenue was favorable for the month $0.2M, driven by higher retail pharmacy ($1.1M) 
and offset by lower grant revenue ($0.9M).  YTD favorable by $4.0M and 10.6% driven by higher 
pharmacy revenue ($5.5M), Sutter class action settlement ($1.0M), offset by grant revenue ($1.8M) and 
parking revenue ($0.7M).



May 2023 Financial Report
Expense Highlights excluding Labor

16

 Physician contract services were unfavorable driven by Anesthesiology ($0.2M) and GME General Surgery ($0.1M).  YTD, 
unfavorable with the largest negative variances in Anesthesiology ($1.0M), Psychiatry ($0.7M), and Orthopedic (0.5M).

 Purchased Services unfavorable driven by higher outside medical services ($0.9M), transitional housing ($0.5M), HIM 
services ($0.4M), Covid related activity ($0.3M), sheriff services ($0.2M), and partially offset by lower Huron contingency 
fees ($0.9M).  The remaining variance spread across multiple cost centers.  YTD, unfavorable driven by higher HIM 
services ($1.8M), outside medical services ($1.6M), clinical services ($1.5M), Covid related activity ($1.3M), security 
($1.1M), patient access ($0.9M) offset by favorable consultant fees ($1.5M) and Huron contingency fees ($3.7M). 

 Material and Supplies unfavorable driven by pharmaceuticals ($2.2M), medical supplies ($0.7M), surgical supplies 
($0.3M), and non-medical supplies ($0.2M).  YTD, unfavorable driven by higher pharmaceuticals ($8.2M), medical 
supplies ($6.0M), surgical supplies ($1.4M), non-medical supplies ($0.9M), food ($0.7M), bed/gurney purchase ($0.6M), 
and lab reagent ($0.5M).

 Facilities favorable driven by building repairs ($0.2M), rental equipment ($0.2M), and GASB reduction in lease expense 
($0.3M).  YTD favorable driven by higher utilities ($1.6M), offset by lower equipment rental ($0.7M) and implementation 
of GASB 87 ($3.5M) which reduces lease expense and includes it as amortization expense.

 General and administrative is unfavorable from higher recruitment costs ($0.2M).  YTD, favorable consulting travel 
($1.2M), legal ($1.0M), and partially offset by recruiting ($0.6M).



May 2023 Financial Report
Expense Highlights – Labor (part 1)

17

Labor costs are unfavorable to budget driven by increased volume of acute patient days (7.0% above 
budget) and labor shortages requiring overtime and the use of registry at higher rates.
 Staff (non-physician) rate variances include overtime utilization ($0.7M/mo, $17.5M/yr), unrealized 

“BEST” savings ($1.4M/mo, $15.1M/yr), extra shift pay “CES” ($0.1M/mo, $2.9M/yr), increases to 
base pay rates ($1.0M/mo, $6.4M/yr), other including hiring/retention bonus and settlements 
($0.6M/mo, $2.6M/yr ), offset by volume variance (14 FTE $0.1M/mo, 89 FTE $10.0M/yr). 

 Physician Salaries were $0.5M over budget for the month with the largest variance continuing in 
Hospitalists ($0.1M).  YTD Physician salaries were $5.2M over budget.  The largest variances were 
Hospitalists ($1.8M), Internal Medicine ($0.8M), Anesthesiology ($0.5M), Podiatry ($0.5M), 
Psychiatry ($0.5M), and OB/GYN ($0.5M) with remaining variance across many specialties.  

 Higher registry usage (month 141 FTE, $2.4M; YTD 197 FTE, $35.6M) at higher rates (month $2.0M; 
YTD $28.7M) continues.  May is lower than the July-December 2022 run rate $7.8M.



May 2023 Financial Report
Analysis of Total Labor Expense

18

 May 2023 shows a negative variance for Paid FTEs, driven by registry needed to staff for higher patient 
days and vacancies.  YTD unfavorable variance is 119 FTEs.

 Registry is high, productive labor is above average and non-productive labor is below average due to 
timing for absence of holiday during the month.



May 2023 Financial Report
Expense Highlights – Labor (part 2)

19

 Employee Benefits unfavorable driven by timing of self-funded health expenditures ($1.9M), 
FICA ($0.5M), other insurance plans ($0.3M), and self-funded workers compensation ($0.3M).  
YTD unfavorable driven by self-funded health expenditures ($7.7M), self-funded workers 
compensation ($1.9M), remote working stipend ($0.3M) and offset by timing of FICA ($0.1M) 
and other insurance plans ($0.4M).  

 Retirement unfavorable for ACERA ($0.7M month; $2.5M YTD), favorable for AHS and union 
plans ($0.1M month; $0.2M YTD), and unfavorable for AHMG plan ($0.1M month; $0.8M YTD).   



May 2023 Financial Report
Balance Sheet Key Metrics 

20

 Days in Cash are 3.9 and slightly higher than year-end; typically, below 5.0 days.

 Gross AR Days decreased 1.6 days and Net AR Days increased 0.8 days.  See next slide for additional detail. 

 Days in Accounts Payable decreased due to timing of the check run. The target is 30 days. 

 Net Position is negative $70.1M and declined $6.6M from June 30, 2022 reflecting YTD Net Income and a 
$43.9M restatement of the Capital Cost receivable from the County.

 Net Negative Balance is a receivable $63.8M consistent with prior year end.  NNB consists of the liquidity 
facility (loan) of $38.5M plus the restricted cash of $25.3M; and is below the June 30, 2023 ceiling of 
$110.0M.  



May 2023 Financial Report
AR Trending 

Hospital Revenue Cycle Key Indicators
• HB AR Days increased 1.0 day from prior month.  

Medi-Cal is holding all inpatient claims related to NPI 
error load in state system upgrade.  Impact to AR Days 
is 3.5 days, gross revenue $35.9M, and net revenue 
$6.4M.

• HB payments posted (collections) were $50.1M for 
the month above the YTD trend at $51.3M.  

• ParaRev AR (outsourced) balance is $27.4M and 
decreased $4.6M from prior month.  Collectability 
continues at risk; partnership with Cloudmed to assist 
with clinical denials; 13 cases overturned for $0.2M.

• Candidate for Billing (CFB) increased 0.3 days to 9.5 
days in May.  Target is <4 CFB days.  Focus group 
launched to decrease CFB.

• Continuous process improvement is underway in 
denial prevention.

– DNFB Task Force 
– High risk, trauma, and high dollar review
 

Professional Revenue Cycle Key Indicators
• PB AR Days were increased 1.5 from prior month.
• PB payments posted (collections) were $9.1M for the 

month above the YTD trend of $7.8M.  
• Continuous process improvement is underway in 

denial prevention.  
– Denial trending by visit and procedure
– Department Denial Task Force for prevention
– Deployed new RCM Service Line Meeting with 

Cardiology Services.  Plans to roll-out service line 
meetings for all other ambulatory clinics.

21

Hospital RCM
AR Days Target (Huron) = 57.0
May 2023 AR Days = 70.1

Professional RCM 
AR Days Target (Huron) = 33.0 
May 2023 AR Days = 35.3



May 2023 Financial Report
Patient Collections

22

 FY22 collections were $705.6M exceeding FY21 and FY20 collections. The transition to Epic 
occurred in FY20 on September 29, 2019.  Volumes dropped during the pandemic (3/2021); 
however, collections strong with improved Revenue Cycle.

 FY23 Patient collections are running approximately 8.3% higher than the same time period in 
FY22.



May 2023 Financial Report
County Key Metrics 

23

 Due from County includes HPAC (base contract only), Behavior Health and grants.
 Due to County includes sheriff contract and NNB interest.
 Capital Designation funds of $7.0M will be transferred in June 2023 which is available Fall 2023 

if requirements are met on June 30, 2023.  FY22 balance was paid to AHS in October. 
 Capital Cost receivable was removed as improvements to the county owned facilities will be 

paid directly by the County and recorded as assets on their books.  
 Capital Cost payable represents the funds due to the County relating to depreciation expense 

claimed on cost reports for FY14 to FY20, which will paid after two years or upon final 
settlement.  

 IGTs are ongoing and repaid by June 30th each year. 



May 2023 Financial Report
Capital Reimbursement from County 

24

 The table summarizes cost reimbursement received or estimated to be received by fiscal year as the result of 
including County owned assets in AHS Cost Reports.  Funding comes from Medi-Cal, as well as the AB915 and 
SNF supplemental programs.  Capital related reimbursement through these funding sources allow healthcare 
entities to reinvest in themselves.  

 In October 2022, the existing arrangement was amended to pay 90% of the estimated payable after two fiscal 
years instead of waiting until final settlement of the program, which can take many years.  AHS paid the County 
$34.0M in October for the estimated 90%.  

 Final reconciliation between the parties would occur at final settlement of the program.



May 2023 Financial Report
Line of Credit (NNB) Forecast

25

 Projection forecasting NNB balance to be below limit for both FYs.  Forecast will be updated with the FY24 
budget next month.

 The forecast is based on the FY23 projection with bridge plans to achieve FY23 Budget.  

• Capital budget cash flow is $31.8M; YTD capital was $18.6M.  The cashflow assumes another $3.0M will 
be spent this fiscal year.  FY24 forecast estimated $28.0M. 

• The FY24 cashflows were adjusted 3% for patient receipts, payroll and accounts payable. Supplementals 
were forecasted based on run rate modified for any one-time items. 

• This month, FY23 Cash Flow from Operations improved $36.6M driven by delayed timing for recoupment 
of Old Waiver $16.1M (moved to June 2024), HPAC amendment related to realignment $12.1M, and 
higher Patient receipts and Measure A funding.



May 2023 Financial Report
Table of Material Items Impacting NNB Forecast

26

 Payment from Elevance Health was delayed from May to June.
• Rate Range CY2021 $12.4M 

 Prior year activity for the old Waiver, Medi-Cal FQHC and Physician SPA settlements are reflected 
in a separate table as the final settlement amounts and timing are unknown.



May 2023 Financial Report
Entity Financial Statement

27

Entity Financial Statement



28

May 2023 Financial Statement by Entity            Pg 1 of 2



29

May 2023 Financial Statement by Entity            Pg 2 of 2



30

May 2023 YTD Financial Statement by Entity     Pg 1 of 2



31

May 2023 YTD Financial Statement by Entity     Pg 2 of 2



Entity Financial Statements
• Monthly Operating Reviews (MOR) with each entity 

leaders/managers underway and have identified opportunities for 
improvement.  Implementing action plans.
– Bridge plans to close financial gap in process

• Next Steps
– Add entity Key Statistics
– Allocation of Performance Improvement Initiatives
– Complete revenue allocations

• Validate and understand collection ratios
– Continue work to direct cost all feasible expenses

• Physician expense/EBMG reporting moving forward
– Develop service line financial statements for next year FY24

• Examples:   Cardiology, Post Acute, Behavioral Health

32



 

 

 
 
 

 

Meeting Minutes for June 12, 2023- Open Session  
Location: Zoom 
 

Board Members Present Legal Counsel Present Also Present Absent 

Robert Deutsch MD, Gayle Codiga, Stewart Chen DC, David Sayen, 
Jeff Cambra 

Tom Driscoll Debi Stebbins  
Alixandria Williams 
Mario Harding  
Kimberly Miranda  
Ronica Shelton  
Dr. Nikita Joshi  
Richard Espinoza  

 

 
 

Agenda Item/Topic Presentation and Discussion Notes Action/Follow-Up 

 Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by the Board president Dr. Robert Deutsch. 
  

 
 

Roll Call Roll was called prior to the start of the closed session. A quorum of Directors was present.  

Alameda Health 
System Update    

Mr. Harding presented his CAO report to the group. Each month leadership from Alameda Hospital, site-
based leaders, and system leaders hold a monthly operating review meeting for the previous month. 
The purpose is to identify opportunities for variances at a glance and areas that are doing well and 
need improvement. OR days for the month of April are down by 18% with a total of 133 cases 
against the budget of 161. Alameda Hospital is also currently only running two of its three operating 
rooms. Highland is currently servicing all the systems’ sterile processing needs. Mr. Harding noted 
that the long-term plan is to have San Leandro Hospital service their campus and Alameda Hospital 
potentially by July of 2024.  
Ms. Miranda noted that in addition to a capital process there is a  budget oversight committee that 

Mr. Harding and Ms. 
Miranda will present 
the discussion to go 
going to the County 
for Capital Funding 
to their next EOT 
meeting.  
 
Ms. Miranda will 
reach out to her 



 

 

prioritizes the submitted requests. There is also a contingency fund that Mr. Fratzke has been 
working on a way to use some of the contingency funds for the HVAC/ capital needs. There is 
currently more capital than funding available. Each year there is about 30 million dollars spent on 
capital needs. The next two years of capital funding have already been approved, except for the 
contingency funds. Ms. Miranda suggested that Mr. Harding make sure that the requests were 
submitted to the budget oversight committee and see where they are in the prioritization.  

Ms. Miranda informed the group because San Leandro is on Highland’s license, the 
reimbursement is higher however, Alameda is ahead of budget in collections and revenue. The 
issue is that the registry and overtime are extremely expensive. Mr. Harding has been working on 
reducing the registry rate and getting new grads in and try to reduce those labor costs. The total 
operating cost does include the Parcel Tax, whenever a cost can be directly  allocated to the entity 
it is. Does that try to reduce the allocations as much as possible. 

contacts within the 
County regarding 
how to start a grant 
for Capital Funding.  
 
AHS and the District 
will work together to 
get capital funding 
options from the 
county.  

Mammography 
Update  

Mr. Ashford informed the group there is a traveling imaging tech expected to start at Alameda Hospital 
on July 17, 2023. The new imaging tech will be conducting both mammogram and x-ray services. 
Scheduling will likely resume starting July 20, 2023. There will also be an ongoing search for a 
permanent imaging tech with the updated job description to include other diagnostic procedures.  

 

Alameda Patient 
Hospital Experience   

Ms. Shelton presented the April 2023 Patient Experience Scores. There was an N of 47. ( N is based on 
the patient question i.e., communication with doctors and nurses, overall hospital experience etc.). The 
over hospital rating increased from March 2023 of 52.99 % to April 2023 at 78.2 %. The strong April 
scores have improved the overall FY 23 year to date results. There have been some previous issues 
with the lack of staffing, not having Charge Nurses, or even break relief. As of May 2023, the house 
supervisors are now leader rounding one on one with patients on  daily basis. This will allow them to 
connect with patients daily and provide real-time solutions for any concerns.  

 



 

 

AHS Financial 
Update   

Ms. Miranda updated the group on the financial status. Alameda is not doing as well as budgeted, 
however the contribution margins are important. Post COVID, there was a decline in willingness to 
work that increased the expenses of registry staff and overtime. It would be beneficial to have 
permanent staff and be less reliant on registry staff.  
Ms. Miranda noted that registry staff used to be cheaper than permanent staff due to the benefits 
package provided to permanent staff, however since COVID that has changed. Currently, the 
discharge hospital gets the credit for funds. Transfers must be made correctly to insure the right 
hospital receives the funds. The financial team is currently going through an analysis developing 
workflows to make sure that each hospital is appropriately reimbursed for the work they are doing. 
An update will be provided once the analysis is finished.  
The census for April 2023 was 41.7 which is 63 %. 80 % is the goal for hospitals and it usually does 
not get higher than 80%. The CMI was 5.5 below budget for the month. Generally, if you have a 
higher CMI, you have a higher expected length of stay. There was a slight decrease in length of 
stay for April of 4.3 days compared to 5 days in 2022. 

Mr. Shaw added that Dr. Romanita Lofton has been in partnership with UCSF and other nursing 
programs in the Bay Area for possible recruitment and retention programs that will lead into a 
tuition reimbursement program for advancement of education. By doing so the hope is that 
students placed in the  Alameda Health System will stay within the system saving time to training, 
because they have  already been oriented to the organization. 

Ms. Miranda will 
follow up once the 
workflow analysis is 
completed.  

Alameda Hospital 
Medical Staff Update  

Dr. Joshi provided a written report sent out to everyone today.  

Presidents Report   Dr. Deutsch informed the group the JPC is looking into various options for 2030 that included a 
mix between acute and SNF services. Ms. Miranda and her team will present an analysis at 
the June 26thJPC meeting on SNF, ED and other hospital service options. The analysis would 
allow for the options to be refined and then a performance analysis can be done. There  

 

Alameda Health 
System Board Liaison 

Mr. Sayen informed the group that there are a lot of areas for improvement concerning quality 
measures. There are also plans to collaborate with a consultant to implement diversity, equality, and 

 
 



 

 

Report  inclusion throughout the system. Additionally, the Trustees at Alameda Hospital are meeting with the 
Board of Supervisors tomorrow June 13, 2023.  

Executive Director 
Report  

Ms. Stebbins informed the group of the continued efforts working with ACHD and lobbying for AB 869, 
which extends the seismic deadline from 2030 to 2035 for potential rural hospitals if they can show 
financial hardship. AB 869 has passed the assembly and will be given to the senate. Ms. Stebbins noted 
she is working on an amendment that would cover Alameda Hospital since they do not fit any of the 
criteria for AB 869. The revenue Parcel Tax bond would not require a vote. If used it would be secured 
by the 6-million-dollar Parcel Tax.  
The loan from Bank of Marin has been approved with the terms presented on page 62. The payments 
for the new loan will be lower than the previous loan.  

 

JPC Update Page 68 outlines the option for the 2030 seismic upgrades studied at the JPC meeting. Ms. Stebbins 
idea to finance the project through a bond using the Parcel Tax as collateral will be discussed at the 
June 26th JPC meeting.  

 

 

Consent Agenda 

 A. Acceptance of Minutes of April 11, 2023 
B. Acceptance of Financial Statements, from March 2023 
C. Acceptance of Financial Statements, from April 2023  

 

A motion to accept 
the consent 
agenda was made 
by Gayle Codiga  
seconded by Dr. 
Chen, and 
unanimously 
carried.  

Action Items 

Parcel Tax 
Resolution   

A resolution to levy the Parcel Tax each year. A motion to levy 
the Parcel Tax was 
made by Ms. 
Codiga and 
seconded by Mr. 
Cambra  

Certification of 
Indemnification of 
Alameda County   

Authorizes Mr. Driscoll to act on the Districts behalf. A motion was made by Mr. Cambra   A motion to accept 
the certification 
was made by Mr. 



 

 

Cambra an 
seconded by Mr. 
Sayen. 

Extension of 
spending Authority  

Once the budget is approved AHS must accept the budget.  A motion was 
made by Mr. 
Cambra and 
seconded by Dr. 
Chen  

Parcel Tax Payment  Dr. Chen made a motion to table this item until the next Board Meeting.  A motion to table 
the Parcel Tax 
discussion was 
made by Dr. Chen 
and seconded by 
Mr. Sayen. 

District Budget and 
Jaber Budget  

 A motion to accept 
the FY 23 -24 
District and Jaber 
budget was made 
by Mr. Cambra and 
seconded by Dr. 
Chen. 

Minutes submitted by: Debi Stebbins, Executive Director 
 
Approved:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	AHCD Open Session Agenda Aug 14th  2023  
	AHCD Board Meeting 081423-CAO Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Happenings/Upcoming Events
	Slide Number 19

	Patient Experience June 2023 for Med Exec 8.11.23
	Patient Experience Alameda  Hospital�May 2023
	     Alameda Hospital June 2023
	Action Plan

	Presentation District Board Finance May 2023
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Appendix��AHS Finance Committee Presentation �
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	May 2023 Financial Statement by Entity            Pg 1 of 2
	May 2023 Financial Statement by Entity            Pg 2 of 2
	May 2023 YTD Financial Statement by Entity     Pg 1 of 2
	May 2023 YTD Financial Statement by Entity     Pg 2 of 2
	Entity Financial Statements

	AHCD June 12 Open Session Mtg Mins 

